
 
 

CITY AND BOROUGH OF SITKA 

  A COAST GUARD CITY 
  
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor Eisenbeisz and Assembly Members 
 
Thru:  John Leach, Municipal Administrator  
   
From:  Amy Ainslie, Planning & Community Development Director 
  Kevin Knox, Parks & Recreation Coordinator  
 
Date:  March 20, 2024 
  
Subject: Performing Arts Center Management 
 
 
 
Background 
In 2019, the City and Borough of Sitka (CBS), the Sitka School District (SSD) and 
Alaska Arts Southeast, Inc. (AASE), entered into a cooperative agreement for 
professional management and custodial services for the Performing Arts Center (PAC) 
at Sitka High School. In short, each organization provided the following under this 
agreement:  

• CBS: Payment of utilities (electricity, water, sewer, and garbage), and parking lot 
snow removal 

• SSD: Heating, janitorial supplies up to $5,000 per year, property and liability 
insurance for the PAC, annual building maintenance, and sidewalk snow 
removal.   

• AASE: Event booking and marketing, event management, technical 
management, and custodial services.  

AASE was not paid directly under this agreement, but retained all revenue generated 
from PAC rentals, had routine user fees waived, and also received priority use for the 
facility when Fine Arts Camp was in session. SSD was not charged fees for use of the 
facility.  
The term for this agreement was one year (7/1/2019 – 6/30/2020) with four (4) annual 
extensions. We are currently in the last extension year which will expire on 6/30/2024. 
As all three parties came together to start discussions on a new agreement, AASE 
notified CBS and SSD staff that they would require payment to continue operating the 
PAC with a request of $125,000 per year. CBS staff determined that such payment 
would require budget approval from the Assembly, and also be subject to CBS 
procurement requirements.  
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Analysis 
To continue operating the PAC, the Assembly could consider issuing a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) to seek all potential interest, including from AASE, for management of 
the facility.  
In order to issue an RFP, staff would like further Assembly direction on the following:  

• If the RFP should be based on the continuance of a cooperative agreement 
model in which the operator would retain revenues made from the facility. This 
structure is recommended by staff in order to minimize “out of pocket” expenses 
on the part of CBS.  

• Whether CBS’ current contributions (in the form of covering utility and snow 
removal expenses) should be offered in an RFP; these expenses are currently 
included in the draft FY25 budget.  

• Whether there are any particular provisions or priorities for PAC management the 
Assembly would like to include in the RFP.  

Alternatively, the Assembly could consider in-house management of the facility. If so, 
staff would bring an analysis of estimated costs and operating needs for in-house 
management before the Assembly in conjunction with review of the best-value proposal 
to then determine which will be funded in the FY25 budget.  
 
Fiscal Note 
Our FY24 contribution to the PAC under the current agreement is $66,000. Direction to 
proceed with an RFP is needed to better establish the fiscal impacts associated with 
different management models for the PAC.  
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends moving forward with an RFP for PAC management, and requests 
direction on whether:  

• The RFP should be based on the current cooperative model 
• Current CBS contributions should be included in the RFP  
• There are provisions/priorities for PAC management that should be in the RFP 
• An analysis of in-house management should be prepared in conjunction with the 

RFP  
 
  
Encl: Current MOA for PAC Management  
 








